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11th July 1994 

Professor Shields 
• Professor in Surgery 
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Dear Professor Shields 

RE: William u hX_ d GROG j 

iv of GRO-C 

William Murphy is a severe haemophiliac with cirrhosis secondary to hepatitis C infection. He has oesophageal varices which you have injected. However, he has not had an endoscopy for about 12 months. I would, therefore, be most grateful if you would consider re-scoping him, with a view to assessing the need for further scierotherapy. Obviously we will need to give him factor VIII cover plus platelets, and FFP. If you could let us know when he is to be admitted we can sort out this side of things. 

Thank you very much for your help. 

Yours sincerely 

GRO-C 
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